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Public SHerbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 28, 1999

TO: Participants in 980000B-SP Access by Telecommunications Companies to Customers
in Multitenant Environments

FROM: Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Research and Regulatory Review  44%f
Catherine Bedell, Senior Attomey, Division of Legal Services Lp_)

RE: Draft Legislation

Pursuant 1o the request made by the Commission at the January 26, 1999, Internal
Affairs, please find attached two versions of drafl legis'ation that are to be discussed at the
Internal Affairs this afternoon.
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Section 1. Subsections (6)4f), and (10) of section 364.02, Florida S(@fes, is created 10 read:

Coding: Words strieleen are deletions, words ypderlined are additions.
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Coding: Words strieken are deletions; words ypnderlingd are additions.
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Section 1. Subsections (6), (8), and (10) of section 364.02, Florida Statutes, is created to read:

Section 2. Section 364.340, Florida Statutes, is created to read:

Coding: Words strieken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
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Coding: Words strieleon are deletions; words ynderlined are additions.
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Coding: Words strieken arc deletions, words underlined are additions.
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